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Thanx vou for wvour lette~ ¢i October 21, 1986, regarding
:“wenL ct Vavatl n oav Te emslcveses on a draw plus cormissZons
gzl

Slcy
izion.

The Labor
establish the amcunt o:i
vacation may e taxen. In

Code and the Suastez decision permit emplovers to-
vacation and ccntrol th: time when
etermining the amouat of vacation "in

the context ¢ a cormission<d e;nloyee; t e employer may limit
Tha vacation pay to the ancunt of the dre , or various
combinacicns of draw pius rercentages of _ommissions.

n most iLnstances, when a gzlesperson is on a draw plus
commission, that persc receives the draw during the vacation

veriod arnd anv previously earned cc missions that become due
uring the vacation pveriod. This asrangaen: may lead to a dip in
the earnings a few woeks l:ote s as the sa esperson does not
generate any new commissions during the vacavion perigd.
Sslespersons usually re2alize ‘that when they are on vacaticn, they
cannot service their accounts and nust rely on backup assistance
cr repeat orcers during tineir wvacation.

an emziover would average out
:he-vacation and pay this

rare tihat
ied prior to

it is very
commissions fer the per

amcunt during the vacation vericd. Hcwever, as the Suastez
decision permits emplovars ©o set the .mount of vacation, there

could be numerous compinacions of draws and commissions available

a3 a basis for setting a vacation policy.

To answer your speciiic cuestion regarding how the Divisicn
would compute pro rata vacanicn. tne Division would look to the
pasic vacaticn pelicy cr agrecmeqc and require the emplover to
pro-rate on that-basis. Fer arple, if the policy is to pav
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wr. Vic Biondi
Tace 2 :
Movember 17, 1986

caly a dra® dusing the vacation period, the pro rata share of the
araw weuld bhbe rejuired to be paid. It should be noted that the

caploy2e, under the basic wage laws, would be entitled to any
commissi 15 that '~ ec:7e due and pavable during the vacation
perzod re garc*‘,s cf the Suastez decision and/or the employer's
sacation policy.

we'ild su rest that you advise the employers to review
tiiclr wacation policies covering salespersons to make sure that
11 caises cf a .ermination that the agreement is specific as to
~ow the amount of vacation is computed (consistent, qQf course,
2ith the principles of Suastez). If terminated, the employee
;211 be entitled to a gro rata share of that amount.

I ..ope this answers ycur questions. If not, please let me

A0V,
Very truly yours, Q\\\
74) é, / /ﬁ i
Lloyd W. Aubry, Jr. C/
State Labor Commissioner ///
Lwhsa
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